| PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

May 23, 2016 —#00-6:30 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center




WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Mission Statement
Partnering with students, parents, and the community to
provide exceptional, personalized education.

REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 23,2016 - 700 6:30 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center

7430 Whitmore Lake Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD OF EDUCATION
ROLL CALL
CALL TO THE PUBLIC “The meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public

for the purpose of conducting the School District’s business and
is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a
time for public participation during the meeting as indicated in
the agenda.”

BOARD CLARIFICATION

STUDENT COUNCIL Taylor Beloskur and Alexis Dancik will present the student
council report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT ITEMS Approval of minutes from May 9, 2016 Board of Education
Regular meeting, the May 9, 2016 Negotiations Advisory
Committee closed session meeting (to be handed out at the
meeting), and the April 29, 2016 Building, Site, and Recreation
Committee meeting. (Attachment 1)

Approve fund transfer of $201,187 in payments from Accounts
Payable as per attachment 2; further, to approve the transfer of
$375,361 from Accounts Payable to cover the payrolls of April 8,
2016, and April 22, 2016. (Attachment 2)



OLD BUSINESS

NEOLA

WISD Budget Resolution

Sinking Fund Millage Proposal

NEW BUSINESS

Jul — Dec. 2016 Schedule of Meetings

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REFORTS

ADJOURNMENT

Afttachment 3 contains the NEOLA policy 6220 — Budget
Preparation with amended new language - Second Reading.
Approval is recommended.

Attachment 4 contains the Washtenaw [SD Budget and the
resolution, to support or disapprove - Second Reading. Approval
is recommended. A roll call vote will be required.

The Board will discuss Sinking Fund Millage Communication
and next steps.

Attachment 5 contains the proposed July — December 2016
Board of Education schedule of meetings and a proposed July —
Pecember Committee meeting calendar. Second review and
approval will be recommended at the June 13, 2016 meeting.

The next Finance Committee Meeting will be held on
Monday, June 13, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the High School
Counseling Office Conference Reom.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education wil be
held on Monday, June 13, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the WLHS
Media Center.

The next Building, Site, and Recreation Committee Meeting
will be held en Thursday, June 16, 2016 at 7:30 a.m. in the
High School Counseling Office Conference Room.

Mr. Henry, Mrs. McCully, Mrs. Kritzman, Mrs. LaForest, Mr.
Dignan, Mrs. Slagle, and Mrs. Schwennesen



Please fill out a “Public Participation Request” form if you wish to address the Board prior to the Public
Comment section of the meeting. Please include your name, address and topic you wish to speak on.
Those wishing to speak in Public Comment are limited to three (3) minutes.

0000 - BYLAWS

0160 - MEETINGS

0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings

Tape or video recordings are permitted subject to the following conditions:

A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.

B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentaty, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would

distract either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in session.

The person operating the recorder should contact the Superintendent prior to the Board meeting to review
possible placement of the equipment.

M.C.L. 15.253(4)(5)(6), 380.1808

Revised 9/27/2010

Use of Recording Devices

Anyone attending a school event who wishes to record the activity on a visual recording device shall be
asked to abide by the following rules:

A
B
C.
D

E.

The recorder must operate the device within the area designated by the principal or director
of the activity.

. The camera must not block the view of any other attendees or interfere with others who seek

to record the activity.
Those who record or assist a recorder must not block any passageways nor interfere with any
other attendee’s participation or observation of the activity.

. If sound is also being recorded, the recorder must not ask other attendees to be quiet or to

change their behavior in order to improve the quality of the sound.

If the District is recording the activity, the principal may arrange for a person to obtain a
copy providing s’he agrees to provide a tape and pay whatever the principal may need to
charge to cover the costs of transfer.

Where the District does not possess the appropriate license or permission to allow the recording of a
copyrighted work or performance, notice will be given, when possible prior to the exhibit or performance.
Announcements shall be made at the beginning of any such exhibit or performance.






MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD CLARIFICATION

STUDENT COUNCIL

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSENT ITEMS

Whitmore Lake Public Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Meeting Minutes

May 9, 2016 — High School Media Center — 7:00 p.m.

Ken Dignan (President), Lisa McCully (Vice President), Bob Henry
(Treasurer), Rita LaForest (Secretary), Michelle Kritzman
(Trustee), Laura Schwennesen (Trustee), and Lynn Slagle (Trustee)
arrived at 7:19

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, Director of Business & Operations,
Denise Kerrigan, Elementary Principal and ECC Director, Sue
Wanamaker, High School Dean of Students, Linda Lupi, and
Community Relations & Recreation Director, Maria Carter-Ewald

Staff, parents and members of the community

At 7:00 p.m. by President Ken Dignan.

Kevin and John Kaszyca expressed concerns with the approval to
allow Livingston Classical Cyber Academy to open a school for
2016-2017 and the effects it may have to the Livingston County
School Districts.

Superintendent, DeKeyser shared with the Board that 90% of the
students who applied to attend LCA have been homeschooled and
never attended a public school district. He also shared that a Cyber
School can have a seat time requirement. Mr. Dignan shared this
Cyber school is delivering an education to a group of children who
have not had public education.

Student Council Representative, Alexis Dancik, shared with the
Board of Education all the activities planned during Spring Fling
week which is scheduled to begin May 16™.

None

Motion to approve the minutes from the April 18, 2016 Board of
Education Regular meeting, the April 18, 2016 closed session
meeting, and the April 18, 2016 Finance Committee meeting was
made by Mr. Henry,; supported by Mrs. Schwennesen.

Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Page 1 of 4

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 5/09/2016



OLD BUSINESS

NEOLA Superintendent, DeKeyser shared with the Board the changes made
to the NEOLA policy 6220 — Budget Preparation that was discussed
at the first reading on April 18, 2016.

Mr. Henry suggested this policy to be considered a first reading for
review of new language and be presented at the next meeting for a
second reading.

Academic Performance Motion to approve Everyday Math (Version 3) for implementation
in grades K-6 beginming with the 2016 — 17 school year made by
Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs. McCully.

Mr. Dignan expressed concerns with the adoption of Everyday
Math since there is talk at the state level of removing common core

and implementing a replacement.

Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7— 0

NEW BUSINESS
WISD Budget Review The Board acknowledged the first reading of the Washtenaw ISD
2016 — 2017 Budget presentation and the support / disapproval
Resolution.

Livingston Classical Cyber

Academy Resolution Motion to approve the resolution authorizing LCA to increase the
number of members of the Board of Directors from five (3} to seven
(7} made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs. Slagle. Roll call vote:
Mr. Dignan — yes, Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Henry — Yes, Mrs.
Kritzman — yes, Mrs. LaForest — yes, Mrs, Schwennesen — yes, Mrs.
Slagle —yes
Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 - 0

Operating Millage Renewals Motion to approve the resolution authorizing the submission of the
Operating Millage Renewal Proposal as prepared by Thrun Law
Firm was made by Mrs. McCully; supported by Mrs. Schwennesen.
Roll call vote: Mrs. McCully — yes, Mr. Henry — Yes, Mrs.
Kritzman — yes, Mrs. LaForest — ves, Mrs. Schwennesen — yes, Mrs.
Slagle — yes, Mr. Dignan - yes
Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carrted 7 — 0

Sinking Fund Millage Proposal Motion to approve the resolution authorizing the submission of the
Millage Proposal, Building and Site Sinking Fund Tax Levy as
prepared by Thrun Law Firm made by Mrs. McCully; supporied by
Mrs. Schwennesen.

Page 2 of 4

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 5/09/2016



CLOSED SESSION

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. DeKeyser shared with the Board the large dollar items that need
to be addressed. He added that some modifications can be added to
the proposal at this time if needed.

Mr. Dignan expressed that this would be a short term proposal only
and suggested that property be added to the ballot language.

Motion to approve the resolution authorizing the submission of the
Millage Proposal, Building and Site Sinking Fund Tax Levy as
preparved by Thrun Law Firm as modified to include properiy was
made by Mrs. McCully, supported by Mrs. LaForest. Roll call vote:
Mr. Henry — Yes, Mrs. Kritzman — yes, Mrs. LaForest — yes, Mrs.
Schwennesen — yes, Mrs. Slagle — yes, Mr. Dignan — yes, Mrs.
McCully — yes

Ayes — 7; Nays — 0, motion carried 7 — 0

The closed session was removed from the agenda.

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, shared the following:

1) Thanked the Board for providing a luncheon to the staff in
recognition of Staff Appreciation.

2} Kudos to Maria Carter-Ewald for the staff appreciation
billboard.

3) Next Monday, May 16" I will be att.ending the Legislative
Breaktast held at the WISD topics include DPS, sinking fund
millage, and many other items.

4) Technology Director — Will be added to the 2016-17 budget.
Looking at contracting a shared person with the WISD; one (1)
person for instruction and one (1) persen for IT assistance.
Interviews are scheduled for Friday.

5) The month of May is recognized for better Hearing & Speech,
kudos to Diane Greenly, Nancy Magani, and Jennifer
Winstanley for a great job working with our students.

6) School Aid budget update: a foundation increase of $120 per
student will be given next year from the state.

The Board acknowledged all other information.

The Building, Site, and Recreation Committee Meeting
schedufed for Thursday, May 12, 2016 has been cancelled.

Page 3 of 4

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 5/09/2016



The next Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Monday,
May 23, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the High School Counseling Office
Conference Room.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education wili be
held on Monday, May 23, 20616 at 7:00 p.m. in the WLHS Media
Center.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC Sherri Ostermon expressed her concerns with LCA coming into the
Livingston County School District,

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS Mrs. LaForest shared the community scholarship beard met and
there are a total of 27 scholarships to be given away at Senior
Awards Night this year.

Mrs. Kritzman shared she enjoyed watching the HS production of
The Beauty & the Beast and thought the costumes were awesome.

ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:35 p.m. made by Mrs.
Slagle; supported by Mrs. McCully
Ayes - 7; Nays- 0, motion carried 7-0.

Rita A. LaForest, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitimore Lake Public Schools

Page 4 of 4

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Mezting 5/06/2016



WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

8845 Main St., Whitmore Lake, M1 48189 phone: 734.449.4464 fax: 734.449.5336

www.wips.net

Exceptional, Personalized Education

Board of Education
Building/Site/Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
Friday April 29, 2016 — 8:00 a.m.

District Office Conference Room

MINUTES

Present; Lisa McCully, Bob Henry, Michele Kritzman, and Tom DeKeyser

Called to order at 8:00 a.m.

Old Business/New business

» Sinking fund overview

Made a list of all buildings and property that have ongoing maintenance issues. Made a
preliminary priority list to be finalized.

Ca-II {0 the Public — None

The meeting adjourned at 9:30 am

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa McCully

Whitmore Lake Board of Education Trustee






Whitmore Lake Public Schools
Business Office Transactions

For the Month Ending:

April 30, 2016
Payroll Transactions April 8, 2016 $ 190,594
' April 22, 2016 3 184,767
3 375,361

Accounts Payable Transactions $ 201,187







6220 - BUDGET PREPARATION

The District's operation and educational plan is reflected in its budgets. Each year, the Board of Education
will cause to have prepared and then review and approve the following Fund budgets:

A, General Fund
B. Special Revenue

C. DebtFunds

Each budget shall be designed to carry out District operations in a thorough and efficient manner,
maintain District facilities properly, and honar confinuing obligations of the Board.

The Boa

expenditures: maintain a minimum target fund equity of five percent (5%) of revenue to maintain the fund
in a secure financial position. The Board shall strive to reach a goal of fifteen percent (15%) of revenue
for unexpected variances.in revenue or expenditures and assist the Board in reducing the amount of

funds that it needs to borrow for cash flow purposes.

A proposed budget requires the critical analysis of every member of the Board prior to approval; ence
adopted, the budget deserves the support of all members of the Board regardless of their position before
its adoption.

The Board directs the Superintendent to present the budgets to the Board along with all available
information associated with each budget in sufficient time to allow for proper analysis and discussion prior
to the hearing.

When presented to the Board for review and/or adoption, the information shall include, as appropriate:

the number and category of staff members for the current and the ensuing year,;

A

B. the proposed expenditure and revenue in each financial category for the ensuing year;
C. the anticipated expenditure and revenue in each financial category for the current year,
D

the actual expenditure, the approved budget, and the revenue in each financial category for the
previous year;

m

an estimate of the student enroliment by grades for the ensuing year;
the amount of fund equity anficipated at the end of the current year,

G. an appropriations resolution.

M.C.L.A. 141.434 ef seq.

Revised 2£28/05 5/09/16






Washtenaw Intermediate School District
2016-17 Major Budget Assumptions

GENERAL EDUCATION FUND

Revenue
Property Taxes — The allowable Headlee rate increase for the 2016 tax levy is 0.3%. The property tax

budget includes an assumption of property additions, net of losses, of 1.2%, resulting in an overall
property tax increase of 1.5%. )

Section 81 State Aid — 1.6% Increase based on the Executive and Legislative budget proposals.

Section 147¢ State Aid — The budget assumes no Section 147¢ revenue. There is also no corresponding
expenditure included in the budget.

Great Start Readiness Program {(GSRP) — No projected increase.
MSP School Safety Grant — Assumes all funds were spent during the 2015-16 fiscal year.
Head Start— No projected increase.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.

Expenditures
Salaries — Assumes a 0% salary/wage increase; steps are included.

Retirement — A rate of 24.94% rate has been included in the budget. The budget assumes no Section
147¢ revenue, There is also no corresponding revenue included in the budget.

Health Coverage ~ An increase of 3.5% has been included in the cost of health coverage hased on
positive experience.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.



GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL EDUCATION BUDGET 4/12/16

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District
for the fiscal year 2016-2017; A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income
received by the Washtenaw Intermediate Schoof District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue, including a tax levy of .0984 mills, and unappropriated
fund balance be available for appropriations in the GENERAL EDUCATION FUND of the Washtenaw
Intermediate School District for the fiscal year 2016-2017 as follows:

REVENUES Original
Local Revenue s 2,278,152
State Revenue 8,920,676
Federal Revenue 5,019,591
Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 2,174,780
Fund Modifications S 25,559

TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS S 13,418,758

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 15T s 2,260,771

Less Appropriated Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 2,260,771

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TC APPROPRIATE S 20,679,529

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that 5 18,863,495 of the tota available to appropriate in the GENERAL EDUCATION
FUND is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Basic Programes, Instruction S 535,387
Added Needs, Instruction [ 71,774
Pupil Support S 364,497
Instructionzl Support S 3,706,006
General Administration ) 547,558
School Administration S -
Business Support S 216,606
Operations/Maintenance S 474,554
Transportaticn S 99,100
Central Services S 2,754,321
Other Support Services S 700
Community Services S 770,642

s 9,541,145
Quigeing Transfers & Other Transactions 9,322,350
Fund Modifications -

TOTAL APPROPRIATED S 18,863,495

FUND BALANCE ENDING JUNE 30TH s 1,816,034




yE09LR L & 122'092°C $£9'e2s?  $ HL10E NN DNIANT IONY VY annd
L22'092'2  $  ¥E9'SZST $69'¢69°2 LSL ANr 40 SY IONYTYE aNNd
(LeL'v¥h) ¢t {£98'%9T) (190'g91} $ (S3aUNLIANTLXT) WO INNIATH S830X3
S61'€98'8L § z.1'G28'Ce /6598261  $ IOILOVYSNYHL HIH.LO ONY SFHNLIANIAXT TVLOL
- - tep A1) 2 009 SUCREIIPOW pund
0GE'2TL'6 89%'51L2°2L 8£8°262°9 00fSUOaBSURI ] JBYI0 § Sijsuri] BuoBing
SPLLYGE'6  $ POE'0L9LL LLG'SSE'S  $ STHNLIANIIXI TV.LIOL
Zr9'0Ls 8566/ LO¥'16S 00€ sedAIeg AJUNUWIWOD
004 004 181 08z seoineg poddng 18Uyl
L2E'¥S.L'e £LLLLBT 2108012 082 S90S |BnuaD
00L‘66 7207 L) ¥26°G. 0./¢ uonepodsuel |
PSS LY ZGY 190'E 0L L6F 09z soueusiule/sucnelsdQ
909'91.2 ZyZ'652 188'SHe 05z Moddng sseusng
- 9€.'08 9ZH'9 OFZ UoHBRISIUILPY [00YOS
865 /1S 181928 L9Z'961 0EZ UCNEASIUIWPY [eJoUsD)
900'90.'¢ GB0O'69.L' Y 9ce'ger'e 0Zz Hoddng |euoponisy
167'79¢ 0r9'csh a¢l'gzl 01z uoddng idnd
viLLL Al gee'Le 0Zi uononisu| ‘spsaN pappy
188'98S $  GbG'e9s 0¥2'658 $ 011 uononysu] ‘swesbold oiseq
, STUNLIANISXT
86.'8LF'8l  $  B0B'09SET 9gs'gLl'gL % SYISSNYHL ONIWOONI ONY INNIATY TYLOL
695'G2 BSS'ST ZhL'LE9 009 SUOHEOHIPO[A pUNd
082'vL1°g 0z5'6%L'e 985289°1 00G suonoesuel] tBUlQ % slejsuel] Buiwoou)
LBS'610°G 192'611'S 0EF'6EL°'C 00F 8NUSARY [RI9P3]
9/9'026'8 01'086'Z1 999°898'9 Q0g snusAay sje1g
A T AT G96'989'C ZLL06LC  $ 001 9NUBASY 8007
19bpng 18bpng sasuadx3 9 SANNIATY
Umu‘om.—o._n_ g1°'CZ 2 pepually SNUSADY Jendy
2102-910Z 9102-5102 GLOZ-¥L0Z

NOILLJOAV/MIIATY 13DAN4a L102-9102

NOSRIY4INOD 1390N9 NOLLYING3 TvYaNTO
JORLSIA 1QOHDS LVIQIINEILNI MYNILHSYM



80¥‘09L $

z50°S

elsi ol +{+]) %

20¥%°091L $

80t'09L

- $

o &

rra'st

- 3

yro'sy $

¥r9'Sy
- 8

$

$

1
o o &

Loo'02

- . mw

Lo0‘0Z $

©®r & &

280°91 $

I20'91 3

LEQ'YL

LE0'9L $

reo‘aLe’L
1.2'092°2
(L82'7Y¥) $

o v

FATR B AL $

(9z6'z8)
Ceb 80l
8¥g'LLT $

§5L7 L0V L
oLE‘LL
££6°'08¢
EYF'e6l
8G'e¥S
6767691
00.'s2

- $

SL9'96.°S 3

6SG'GE

$96'309
LGE'S¥9"
peioLg’l $

3102
9L/LEIZL-9LILILL
absjjoD Ae3 WALS €I
puepAea

9862t

L1002
diysisunied
20U2IDT U1
UBUWION
682¢

102

DSYIWMVYT
uBUION

A82¢

g10¢
O3
JSYINMYT]
UBLLIGN

98ze

4102

DAY
oulwoqg

6903

122dng
Hy1N93ad

JIONYIVE ANMd DNIANT
SONYIVE ANN4 DONINNIDIE
ASNIdXI/ATH SS30X3

adLvIHdOdddY TVYLOL

009 SUDNEJIEDCK pund

0% deulQ/siajsuel ] Butofing
SIYNLIANIIX3 IVLOL

00E S93AIBS AUUNLIWOYD

g6z uoddng Jayio

09z Hoddng [enuad

0/7 uopenodsuell

09z oouBUdlUBY/ suoeladQ
05z Hoddng ssauisng

0fZ UoielsIuIUDY j00Yag
QE£T UONEBSILILIPY [EISUSD
0zz Joddng yeig [Buoannsyl
¢1zg Heddng pdnd

0Z| 1niisul‘spsaN pappy
0Ll ‘1eriisuy] ‘swelsbfoly oiseq

SIANLIANT X3

SANNIATY TV.LOL

SUORBIYIPOWN pUNg
laylo/sigysuel] Bujwoou;

ST1LLL

£102-910¢8

$904N0g Jelepe
890IN0g 918
$90IN0G |B207
SINNIALY

UofEoNpg jBicuag



- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
221097 $ 50Z'8Z $ PpoL'9se $ LI6'PPE'S $ gas'vs $ geTiriE'l $
- art - - - 9e/'08
ZZL'09v - - 996'C9.L Y - 205922
- ¢ B8L'.2 $ ¥0.'9S¢ ¢ 586°08S $ 5857/ $ - §
- - 09211 - - -
- - 008°L 26268 - -
- - 0o¥'s £92°41 - -
- 65247 808'911 0.7°'€0S 685 %L -
- - gez'L8l - - -
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
rAAN 11:14 $ 50282 $ PoiL'ese $  LIG'PPE'S $ 635'7L $ 8¢2°LL2°L §
ZZ1'09¥ - - - - -
- 507'aZ $0.'95% LI8'PPE'S 695 'YL 9£2'212'L
- $ - ¢ - $ - $ - $
2102 1102 110210102 2102 2102 1102
s|oAoay uonnjod BNUWIO4
suppod uebiyonn yoolg 03 dzg dds9 foriay| Alze3 a3 Lnav
uosxoep st uewo ugwo UBLWION uosyaer
200% 066§ LEVE/OETE L0vE 99¢€¢ oLee

JONYIVE NN DNIANI
JONYIVE ANMd DNINNID3G
ASNILXI/ATH SS3TXT

aaLviidOdddy TY.LOL

009 suonBRIYIPOIA pund

Q0% JeuyiQ/slieisusil Buching
SIHUNLIANISX3 IVLOL
Q0§ Sa%AIBG AIUNWILIOD
06z Joddng 4oyl

0gg Woddng [eiuan

01z uepeuodsues|

09Z 22uBUSIUIR/ SuopelRd
05z Hoddng ssauisng

0FZ uoleAsUjuLIpPY [004ag-
052 UOIBISIUILIPY [BI8UDD)
0zz Woddng yelg jeuonandisu|
01z Hoddng ndnd

0Z1 Jeniisul’spaaN peppy
011 1ennsul ‘sweibold 215eg
SIHNLIANIdX3

SANNIAIY 1VL10L

SUCHEJRPOW pund
Jrsyigysigisues L Burwoou)
592IN0g |elapad

s30lh0g @els

$901105 |B207

SINNIATY

S3A1LIL

£102-910g
uojeaNpy [BJeUsn)



AONYIVE AN ONIANT
JONYIYE ANNL ONINNIOIAG
ISNISXT/iAnZd 530X

qaividdOdddy TvLOL

009 suoRe POy pung
Q0¥ Jeyro/sie)suel | Bujobing
STHNLIGNAdXT TYL0L

00€ S90IAI9

g Ajunwwon

0gz Moddng a0

0gz woddng |ejjuan

0/Z uoneuodsuel |

00z acurualLIEl/ sucnaEdO
ogz Woddng ssauisng

0fZ UOIBNS|UIWPY [00Y2G
0EZ UONBASILIWPY [BJ2USD)
0ZZ voddns ye1s [euogondsy
¢lg Woddng pdnd

0Z| '1aniisu|‘spasN pappy
0L L "nnsu) ‘swelbold o1seg

- $ - $ - $ - % - $ - $ - $

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - %

- $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - ¢

PaserLs $ 1ZS % 656‘'zoL ¢ 009°zZ $ 68.°06 $ L06'66T $ PIT'Y $

000'5T 0l z6 A - 8511 -

9126252 - ¥re'/8 6,001 - 692'82L -

99£'GELL $ LIS ¢ £29's ¢ 690'C) $ 8£.'0% ¢ +66'69% $ vig'Y $

VL'Siv LLg - - - - -

004 - - - - - -

gle'zLl - - - - - -

- - - - 000'L - -

LZo'CB1 - - - - - -

008'€ - - - - -

GEL'6YE - g25'g 690'ZE 22021 ¥66'691 -

- - - - £99°4€ - -

- - g6 - - - %12y

- $ - $ - g - $ - $ - $ - %

paserie $ 128 $ 656201 $ 00922 $ B6SL0S $ L06'66T $ PLZ'v $

y96'67.'C Lzg 855201 009°22 BEL0S 106’662 vLT'Y

- 4 - $ - 4 - & - $ - $ - $
210T 1102 L1102 2102 L1102 2102 aLoz
weln leuaws|ddng 813 e yina A 18188y |RUOIBOY 91/0£/9-GL/L/0L
UEIS PEOH 111 8 ey 1M 8L sga[oLwoH T Y 1MvYd | Bl
uewQ puginesH puepaeay pugaesH UBLLION uoung uoyng
1824 1679799 146189 0.6-9+99 25£9/95€9 LIL9/9219 Z109

SAUNLIANTdX3

SANNIAIH TvLOL

SUOI2OYIPOI puUNnd

sByiQ/siasuely, Bujwoou)

$80IN0Q |Blapad
S90JN0G 21818
S80.0S |20

SANNIAZY

L10g-9L0¢
uoneanpg |eloussy



002'8Y 3

00.'8¥ §

[
&

99.'Ge $

£rseol $

AN $

£75'201 3

G RA

1
o o
'

° B

£87°891 $

£8¥'891 $

£87'891

£8¥'891 $

£66'v9

£56'v9

$ JONVIYE ANMd ONIANT
JINYTVE NN 2DNINNIDTD
$ IASNEJXIIATY 5530X3

©“

$ a3.Lv1Hd0dddY TVLIOL

009 SUORBIYIPON pUNd

Q0¥ lewrp/sislsurl] BujeBino

$ STUNLIGNILHI Y101
00€ S90I1Mag Aunwwo)

062 Moddng I8ulo

ogz voddng (eiuan

0.7 uonejeodsued 3

09z @aueudiuep; suonasdy

gz Hoddng ssauisng

Qpg UoBISIUIWDY |00Y0S

0FZ UCHEBASILIUPY [BJSUSD

0z Hoddng ey [RUOONNSU|

01z Woddng fdnd

02| ‘Rkniasul‘spaan pappy

m Ql L "10niisuj _mEmEmO._n_ alseyg
SIHUNLIANIIXT

$ SANNIAZY IVLi0OL

SUOHEBOLIPOY pung

Jsyro/sisisues ] Buiwoou)

$90IN0g [Blopad

8901N0g 91818

¢ 3801N0G {BJ07

SINNIATIY

FARIA
l8a1en 0} sipelD
$5IMN. MBUDJYSE AN
puepAeay
2296

L1102
loaien O 9|peID
ONd
pugjjaeay

LEQG

2102
alpmycs
198010 BBg
oulwod
0296

£102/9102
sjsolg dojeasqg
8ledpius
BuecT

9841/1841

£102
a0y MO
Jayoes .
ouIlo

0195

£10e

18]
UBULION
L192/319/7

Sa1LIL

L102-91.0¢
HONEORPT |BJaUSD



- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Lyioy $ 01820 $ 09¢'tl 4 0§L'9% 4 956'6SY $ LEY'SL $ 000'Z¥ §
Lyl 9F $ 0.8'21 g cog'el $ 0Sl'ov $ 9SB'ASY ¢ Lev'ss ¢ 000Zv $
- - 0og'cl 0S.'9% - - -

LAY 0./8'2) - - - - YZZ L

- - - - - - 9L1'tE

- $ - $ - g - % 956'657 $ 1e¥'9L g - ¢
LrLiov $ 0.8 $ 00g'cL $  0sl'ob ¢ 966°6%¥ $ lev'ss ¢ 0002¥ $
RN T 04821 09g'el 054°9% 985°'65F LEY'SL -

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Qo0'cy g
2102 L1302 2102 2102 2102 02 L1102
s Buusyid  pg Bulsinig Bupise. t 0z0z3 Auszoaun laaleD 0} ojpeID
weon v 198iED vaT es|ddy MS V3T EMAA U2 jpuueg ADYM
oulucq [sltiLkiNLaTq} MS VI oujwog oujwog ouiwog pueaesy
0¥96-916 0v96-518 ouwag 0¥96-£76 -0v96-218 0¥96-1 76 ££96

0v96-176

AINYTIVE NN DNIANS
JONYIVE ANN- ONINNID3G
ASNIdXI/ATYH S530XE

AaLVYIIdOdddY TV.LOL

009 SUONBSIILOK puUnd

00 Jayyossiagsuel | BuioBing
STHUNLIANIIXT Tv10L
00§ seoaleg Aunwwosn

067 oddng 1eyi0

08z Hoddng |eiuan

0.7 uoneyodsuel |

097 aosueusjUR P/ suonelado
05z uwoddng ssauisng

Cbz uoljeisiujupy j0oUag
Qfz UucneENSIuIWPY [Bleuds)
0zZg Moddng Je1s [eucnantisu|
01z Hoddng jidnd

0Z1 annsu['spasN pappy
oL1 1onisy) ‘swelBold oiseq
STUNLIANIIX

SANNIAZY TVLOL

SUOIESLIRO pun
JaylQ/siaIsuel] Bulluoou]
£80.N0g |Blapad

$82/N0G 818G

sa21nog 18207

SANNIATY

STALIL

£L102-9102
uolESNPS [BIBUsY



- g - $ - g - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
000°'cLl $ teo'y $ 0649 $ 506°18 $ eav'ess 3 v88'el 3
000°CLL ¢ cZ0Vv $ 0629 ¢ G0B48 4 EGY¥'ess $ pog'cl s
ooo'eLl - - - £5v¥'86. el
- - 06.1'9 000'0e - -
- €20y - 008 - -
- - - G0¥'29 - -
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
go0'eLl $ €20’y $ 0619 $ 506°.L8 $ esv'es) $ Ppag'sl $
000l - 06.1'9 - £5¥'85. 7891
000091 $ £20% § - $ s06'L8 $ - g - $
L1102 L10¢ L1102 L1102 2302 2102
1LYHDI! pue EETETA 159y suLopBUOd Sa0IAleg 5994 9j6d
Bunudiebury afenfiuet  doysyiopp dsuer] YINOA Yool ¥31 180id v
suiBBIH ysesdg [ERIEA | sSsapWcH oulwoQg ouIag]
00.86 0696 0896 LEBUWION 0896 CP96-L¥6

0496

AONVYIVE ANMd ONIONT
ADNYTVE ANNZ ONINNID3d
ISNIGXT/ATH 55390X3

aaiy

009

IHdOddd¥ TY.LOL

SUONE2YIPONY pund

00¥% 18ulQ/siagsued . BuieBing

SAYNLIANISXA TY10L
00§ $221A198 Ajunuiwon

£6Z Hoddng JsllQ

08¢ Woddng |eijua)

09z @ausy

0./Z uopenodsuel |
aveyy; suopeledQ

0gz Woddng sssuisng

0p2 UoHENS|UIWLPY 00423
Q€2 UONBISIUWRY [BlaUSD
0zz Moddng yels [euoyanasuy

gLz ¥oddng jdng

02| "1onNsu'spssN pappy

0LL Jenus

U] ‘swelBold 2iseq
SIHNLIONIIXE

SANNIATY "IV1CL

sUCNEOLIPOI pund

JayiQ/sisisuer Buiwoou)

S3ATLIL

§92/N0g |218po
soainog a1Rg
590IN0G [ED0T

SANNIATH

2102-9102
uojjeonpy [Blauen



y£0°918°L $ - $ - $ - g - $ JONYIVE ONNd ONIANT
LL2'082'e $ - $ - $ - $ - $ IONYIVE ANM ONINNIDAG
(1e2'vPP) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ISNIJIXI/ATH §8I0XT
S61°¢98'8l $ 58178 $ 1z8'9zZT $ 0000§ $ 6Lv'9Z % GILYINd0¥ddVY TVLOL
z£0'220'L¢ $ - - - - 009 SUOHEOIPOLA pUn4
£06'9tS'3) $ - - - - 00t 18ylQ/siagsuel] BuioBino
SYL'IPS's $ <91'z28 ¢ 129'9z2 $ 000°0S % Biv'9Z $ STUNLIGNTdXT TYL0L
Zr9'0LL 59.'29 rre'arL 000°05 - Q0 SOAMBS AUNUio)
004 - - - - 067 Hoddng 18Wi0
128'v54'2 - - - 200’8 08¢ roddng jejuan
001'66 - - - - 042 uopepodsuel
PSS VLY - - - - 09z sousUBIUEY/ SUoheradO
909'912 - - - - 0gz Hoddng ssauisng
- - - - - OFZ UoBjSIuILIPY [00Y0S
965" L¥S - - - - 0EZ UOHBISIUILPY [RIBUSD
800'00.'e - £66°9.) - £LF1E 0Zz Weddng yelg leuoponssul
1B¥ F9E - - - - otz woddng jidngd
FLLLL - - - - 0Z| 1ONJSUI'SPOsN peppy
188'888 g - $ - ¢ - $ - $ 011 1ondsu] ‘suelfold ojsed
STHNLIANIIXT
85L°8LP 2L $ s8.289 $ 128'922 $  000°0% $ 6.¥'9Z % SINNIATY IVLOL
65563 - - - - SuonBoYIPOW pUN
0847112 - - - - Js10/sla)suel | Buiwoou)
LBS'6L0°S - - - - $82IN0g |Bl1ops
9/9'026'8 - - - - $821N0g a181S
Zslele'e ¢ 59.°28 $ 429'92¢ ¢ 000'0% $ BiF'9Z o $92JN0G 18907
SINNIATY
102 2102 2102 1102
SIVLOL Buipung pooypiy?d Aleg DMMN j0efo1d S31LIL
PIIEBUWIPOOYD .,Cmaow_.__o >n punj pJood Uuoneolliad pieog
40vYY $5920N3 b [afht! [BUGHEN
uswG BuoT 59.6 UBUION 21029102
06.6 5816 81.6/5116 uopEDNP3 RIoUsn



Washtenaw Intermediate School District
2016-17 Major Budget Assumptions

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Revenue

Property Taxes — The allowable Headlee rate increase for the 2016 tax levy is 0.3%. The property tax
budget includes an assumption of property additions, net of losses, of 1.2%, resulting in an overall
property tax increase of 1.5%.

Gther Local Revenue — WISD provides educational services to Washtenaw County for the Court Involved
Youth program, WISD received the final payment for the 2014-15 year after the audit was completed, so
the 2015-16 year includes an additional billings/collections of $528,000. We do not anticipate that
recurring in 2016-17.

Section 147c¢ State Aid — The budget assumes no Section 147¢ revenue. There is also no corresponding
expenditure included in the budget. '

State Aid Section 51 — The estimated Section 51a revenue assumes our special education costs have
remained constant since 2014-15. We did not make an assumption of any prior year adjustments being

received in the 2016-17 year.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.

Expenditures
Salaries — Assumes a 0% salary_/wage increase; steps are included.

Rétirement — A rate of 24.94% rate has been included in the budget. The budget assumes no Section
147¢ revenue. There is also no corresponding revenue included in the budget.

Health Coverage — An increase of 3.5% has been included in the cost of health coverage based on
positive experience.

Grant carryover — There are no grant carryover funds included in the budget.

LEA Special Education Reimbursement — Due to 1} less Other Local Revenue as identified above of
$528,000 and 2) no estimated pricr year adjustments in state aid of approximately $460,000, the funds
available for reimbursement will be approximately $870,000 less than the updated 2015-16
reimbursement amount. it is, however, over 52 million higher than the original projected 2015-16
reimbursement.



GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION FOR ADCPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOQL DISTRICT
SPECIAL EDUCATION BUDGET 4/12/16

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Washtenaw Intermediate School District
for the fiscal year 2016-2017; A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income
received by the Washtenaw Intermediate School Bistrict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue, including a tax levy of 3.8761 mills, and unapprepriated
fund balance be available for appropriations in the SPECIAL EDUCATEON FUND of the Washtenaw
Intermediate School District for the fiscal year 2016-2017 as follows:

REVENUES . Original
Local Revenue S 58,230,909
State Revenue 8,587,432
Federal Revenue 10,034,749
Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 367,517
Fund Modifications 130,208

TOTAL REVENUE AND iINCOMING TRANSFERS S 77,350,815

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 15T S 2,698,616

Less Appropriated Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE S 2,698,616

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE $ 80,049,431

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that & 77,419,133 of the total available to appropriate in the SPECIAL EDUCATION
FUND is hereby appropriated Tn the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES

Basic Programs, [nstruction S -
Added Needs, Instruction ) 9,761,740
Pupil Support S 7,818,778
Instructional Support s 1,741,033
General Administration S 241,118 -
School Administration S 212,048
Business Support S 1,592,698
Operations/Maintenance s 2,221,855
Transportation s 50,583
Central Services S 2,659,620
Other Suppork Services S -
Community Services S 3,500
S 26,302,983
Outgoing Transfers & Other Transactions 50,516,150
Fund Modifications 600,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATED S 77,419,133

FUND BALANCE ENDING JUNE 30TH S 2,630,298




HL0E INNT ONIANI ONVIVE QN4
LSL AINC 40 SY JONYTYE AN

(STHNLIANISXT) HO INNIATY $830XF

$ 1LOVSNYHL H3H10 ANV STAINLIANIIXT TV.LOL

8620892 ¢ 919’8697 $ 66666  $
91.4'369'2 $ LBG'BB6T $ LS0'00L 9L
(gLe'ag) $ (1L8e'10€) ¢ {pso‘ooi'cl) $
eelBly AL 3 £91 28208 $ GEL'v6L'E6
000'009 . SHE'y09 0el'8ll
0%1'915'0% C6Y'vrl'sq £01°0£2'19
£86'20£'9C % 57828692 $ zZLg'eal'sz §
00s's 008’ 25%'39
029'669°C 215°299°C gl8'28l'e
£65'0G L0SFS Z00'sL0'g
§69°'122'¢2 Srr'ele'? BES'ECH'L
869°Z6S'L a¥1.'299"1 8Ga'LLO"L
e A A 198'egg 129'702
gLl Lye 018092 840261
80 LFL ) LEE'026°L Ly2'628'L
82.°819'2 9gL'pLL g Zrsi9eL’z
OFL'19.'6 ¥6.'989'5 1660098
- $ - $ - $
51805822 $ 28.'0e¥08 $ 189'v60'08  §
20Z'0¢1 - 799°/¢CL
LG 298 LPE'LYE £58°96¢
6F2 P00 999°05E" |1 I AN AN
26t'295'9 B8P0'ZEL'0L 889°/E2°1L
606'0£2'9S $ 869°000'85 3 cLL'0ee'9s  §
yebpng @bpng sosuadxg g
Umuom_oL& Q1 €Z°C popuswy SNUIARY BNy
LL-81.0Z 9102-5L02 §L0Z-+102

NOILdOAav/MIIATY 1394nd 4102-910C
NOSIHYdNGD 139and NOLLYONGE 1v10dds
121415810 TOOHOS FLVIGIWIILNI MYNILHSYM

009 suoyeslipojp pung

00FsuUooEsSURl] J9UlQ @ sislsuel] Buobing

SIHUNLIGNIIX3 TVLOL

00€ Sao1Aag Alunwwio)

06z s9o1neg Hoddng JsUin

087 SOOIAIBS BB

0/¢ Uoneuodsuel

09z SouBUSUEN/SUONRISdAO

05z Hoddng ssauisng

02 UolBSIUILDY [O0LUDS

0T UonelSILILPY [BI9USD)

QzZ Woddng |puoponstl

01 Hoddnsg jldnd

0Z 1 uondnsy| "spsaN peppy

011 vononisy| ‘sweibold oiseq
SFHNLIANAdXE

SHIISNYHL DNINOONI ANV ANNIAZIY TV1O0L

009 suonellpol pund
00G SUQNOBESURL ] JeylQ ¢ siajsues ] Buiwosu)
00F enusAsy [2iopa-

00§ BnuaAdy 1.8
00| ONUBADY |80

SANNIAIH



- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ L08'ces’s $ IONVYIVE NN ONIANT
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9.L9'989°F ¢ FONVYIVE ANNd ONINNIDIG
- $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ ©81°'6E89 $ ISNILSXIA/ATY SSTDX3
0£5°152'6 $ L5Z'ove $ 6vZoo $ 2Z£6'S ¢ 000°008°2 ¢ 9LLLYSC $ aILYIHdONddY TYLOL
- 000'9 rLe - - v0S'¥8G 009 SUCEOWIPOIN pund
§97'008'8 - - 000'008°2 991'299'8¢ 00y JeyiQ/sigjsuel ] BuloBINo
S9zT LSy $ LsZ'pee $ 5£6'65 $ 2eB's $ - $ 99P'€6Z¥e % SIYNLIANILX3 TVLOL
- 00g'e - - - - 00E S891Ateg AHUNWWOon)
- - Z86'S - 18.'665'2 08¢ sesiAIes Hoddng [equed
- - - - - £BG'0S 0.z uoneyodsuel |
- - - - - $59'122'2 09z souBUBIE/ SUolBIed)
- - - - - 869°7651 0gg Hoddng ssauisng
- - - - - r0'ZLT 02 UCHBASIUIWPY [0040S
- - - - - gLLL¥e (€2 UoHEASILILIPY [BlRUSD
rA AN /7668 - - - 600'SBS’L 0ZZ 4BIS [ruananssu|
161°1¢ $08'¥¥2 985'¥2 - - £l6'99t'9 - 01Z Woddng [idng
25621y - LFE'GE - - LPPELe's 0Z} SPeSN PoppY
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ QL) “hisuj ‘sweaficid oiseq
SIUNLIANIIXT
0£5°152°6 $ 15Z'0¥E $ 6¥z'09 $ 2E6S $ 000°008°C $ 128'9LLY9 $ SINNTATY TVLOL
- - - - - 8020t 009 SUONBIPOIN pUn
- - - - - 920'9. 006G J8uQ/sigsuel | Buiwooy)
GES'1LG2'6 162'0t8 5%2'09 - - - 00 $804M0S jelaped
- - - 286'S 0000082 008°184'S 0O¢ $83IN038 A3E1S
- $ - g - $ - $ - $ /95'88L'85 $ 00L S9N [2207
SANNIATYH
102 2102 2102 1102 2102
yBnosyimor4 Py 15 l3odang S3aTLlL

vadl uQ Apeg aued uenasjio) ee( upg Anpe iEralE!

uoung vaaql lamL o8|peapy [Parey

1108 LIS) 2919 00.¢ FE0L

4102-9102



(61¥'ve)
{6L¥'FE)

88.'8r

88.)'ap

$

& o

(veg'svi)
{(reg'syt)

z89'002

289'002

289'00g

o oY &

rAANAY

[ AAS

& o o

“r &

¥

000°09 $

E¥0'9

196'cs $

LGB'ES

000°09 $

614252

61.252

611252

6LL'CS2

JONYTVE AN ONIANS
JONYTYE ANNd DNINNISEG
ASNIIXI/IANTE 8S2DXH

& G 8

$ CILVIMdOdddY TYLOL

009 SUONBIHPON Pund

00t Jeuloy/slaisuel | BuioBing

$ SAHNLIANTLXE TVLOL

00E SadiAIeg AUNWWOD

087 s2o1alag Hoddng |enuan

(/2 uonenodsuel |

09z aauBuUalUIB/ SuonRlad

0gz 1oddng ssauisng

Ote uoleqsiuilpy [0oYas

0EZ uoljedIsiuiupy |eJsuan)

Oce YEIS [BuoRonysu|

012 Woddng pdnd

0cl SP®2N Pappy

$ 0L "lsu] ‘swreibold oisey
SIAENLIANIIXT

$ SIANNIATH TVLOL

009 SUOIBIDPOW pUN-]

005 Jaulp/slaisuei ] Buuoou]

00F $824N0% |elspay

00S $90IN0S 21EIS

3§ 001 $924N03 |2907
SANNIATY

OWLM
uloH

SAS DL
uoung
1 90-0¥36

ADY GE/PL S2IPNA)
3LpL IsdA futoour g uely g MesH 619)
suoneuoq
julod ybiH

uoung

Ge8o

SIS
BuisinN
uoung
G10-0t86

{SWOOISSE|D

2102
UoRISUBRS ]
vaai
uopng
0c18

102
aso3s
vadl
uonung
0408

21020
[00Yyosalq
v3adal
uoung
1508

S3TLIL

L102-91L02



262°'0£9'Z
919'869°2
(gre's9)

£EL'BLY LL

000°009
051'91L5'09
£86'20£'92
005°¢
029'659°Z
€6G°06
669°122°C
869'265'
8¥0'CLe
8LL'L¥2
€0 IvL'L
8LL'918'L
0r2'194'6

§18'05¢'LL

80Z°0¢€l
[1§'19¢
6¥Lpe0'0L
Zer'L185'e
606°0£2 89

©r B

i d

GF 6 9 Y T O B L B B )

oF & & O

(zerLe)

o€ & B

(z61°28)

P01 $

EV0LG

{092°L01)

& 67 &

{99.°101)

259°6¢E 1 $

8S9'6¢L $

859°6E1

- 8

Z268°L8 $

Z68/¢

- $

(0z1'92)

& o o

(0zL'e4)

L0Z'20L $

£0Z°201 $

L02'201

180°6Z $

£80'62

- $

{ogg'092)

{ocg‘08z)

AR

8ea8cIy

gE8TLY

800°2El

800°2E1

¢ (zve'se)
w -
¢ (gve'se)

$ 8ll'%¢

$
$
$

$

$

STY.LOL

L0
gl
sAG Adepouy
uonng

6586

vod
sAg Alg|ouy
uoung
G586

$)0UIsIg 18007
sSAg ABjouy
uolng
01031586
MIN

AV
sAg Aejibuy
uoung
0L1190-0586

FAYM
SAS Aglouy
uoung

MS L¥0-0586

AONVYIVE ANNH ONIAND
JONVYTIVE ANNd DNINNID3G
ISNIAXI/ATYH S8S3DX

a3.)viddodddy Y10l

009 suolRIIPON pund
00% fay1Q/ssalsuel Buobing

SFHNLIANTdX3 TYLOL
(0% Sa2AIeg AUNWwoD

092 s201neg poddng jeauesd
0./z uoneuodsuer|

097 soueusiUR/ suoneRdO
ogz woddng sssuisng

0Pz uohensiuIpYy |00Y2g
Q£Z uoneasiuiupy [eisuss
022 JE1g [euononsul

012 poddng [dnd

0ZL spaeN pappy

0L “isu| ‘sweiboid aiseg
SIHNLIANIIXT

SANNIAIL TVLOL

009 SUOHEOYIPOIN pUn4
008 Jayro/siaisued] Buiwosuy
00 8924N0% |BI8pa-

00g $924N0S 91819
00} S80iN0S jB007

SINNIATH

SE1LIL

1107-9102



Support for Budget
ISD BUDGET RESCGLUTION

, Michigan (the “District™)/

A meeting of the board of education of the district was held in the in the
District, on the day of , 2016, at o’clock in the
The meeting was called to order by , President,

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resclution were offered by Member and supported by
Member

WHEREAS:

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to
submit its proposed general fund budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each
constituent district for review; and

2. Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed
intermediate school district general fund budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support for or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district general fund budget, and
shall submit to the intermediate school district board any specific objections and proposed changes
the constituent district board has to the general fund budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED THAT:
1. The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district general
fund budget in accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, and by the
adoption of this resolution, expresses its suppori for the proposed intermediate school district

general fund budget.

2. The secretary of the board of education or his/her designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to
the intermediate school board or its superintendent no later than June 1, 2016.

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.



Ayes: Members

Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Fducation

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Seeretary of the Board of Education of
, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregomg is a true
and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting held on
, 2016, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further
certifies that the notice of the meeting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as
amended.

Secretary, Board of Education



Disapproval of Budget
ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION

, Michigan (the “District™)/

A meeting of the board of education of the district was held in the ' in the
District, on the day of , 2016, at a’clock in the
The meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported by
Member '
WHEREAS:

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to

submit its proposed general fund budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each
constituent district for review; and

Not later than June 1 of each year, the board of each constifuent district shall review the proposed
intermediate school district general fund budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support Tor or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district general fund budget, and
shall submit to the intermediate school district board any specific objections and proposed changes
the constituent district board has to the general fund budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.

The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district general
fund budget and has determined that it disapproves of certain portions of the proposed intermediate
school distriet general fund budget with objections, along with proposed changes, if any, are set
forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

The superintendent is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of this tesolution to the
intermediate school board and/or to the intermediate school district superintendent with the specific
objections and proposed changes that this board has to the budget no later than June 1, 2016.

All resclutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.



Ayes: Members

Nays: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true

and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a meeting held on
, 2016, the original of which resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further

certifies that the notice of the mesting was given to the public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as

amended.

Secretary, Board of Education






2016 Board Regular/Workshop Meetings and Committee Meetings - July to December

July 25 Regular Meeting

August 8 Workshop - Retreat (Site TBD)
August 22 Reguiar Meeting

September 12 Workshop Meeting
September 26 Regular Meeting

October 10 Workshop Meeting

October 24 Regular Meeting

November 28 Regular Meeting
December 12 Regular Meeting
Community Engagement and Communications Committee
July 25 at 6PM, September 26 at 6pm

Academic Performance Committee
August 22 at 6pm, December 12 at 6pm

Finance
August 8 at 6pm, October 10 at 6pm

Negotiations Advisory Committee
Qctober 24 at 6PM

Superintendent Evaluation Committee
November 28 at 6pm

Building, Site, and Recreation Committee
Thursday, August 25 at 7:30 am, Thursday, November 10 at 7:30 am



